# Hi. I'm Jim Morrison

UX consultant, product designer, sprint facilitator and educator; with a background in interaction design, digital service delivery and information management.

I love working on human-centered projects and believe that we can all design better experiences together.

### Contact me

Web: jimmorrison.io

Email: jim@jimmorrison.io

Phone: +44 (O) 75 2534 7461

# Skills

### User Research

Seeing through the lens of the user via qualitative and quantitative research methods.

### UX Design

Using journey maps, user flows, sketches and wireframes, experience drives every decision.

### Design Sprints

Define, test and validate solutions in five days through co-design and collaboration.

### Interaction Design

Designing digital products and services with a focus on prototyping, interaction and usability.

### Workshop Facilitation

Aligning teams on goals and solutions, in a more inclusive, collaborative way.

### Data & Information Supervisor Iron Mountain 2004 - 2011

Logon NI 2011 - 2012

Experience

Fathom 2017 - Present

Interactive Media Lecturer

Office Interior Solutions 2012 - 2014

Digital Service Consultant

Marketing Executive

Northern Regional College 2015 - Present

UX Designer

# Awards and certifications

### Design Sprint Masterclass

Facilitator Training AJ&Smart - 2020

### Digital Student of the Year

for Welcome to Yonder Digital Media Awards Ireland - 2020

## Education

### BDes Interaction Design

First-class honours Ulster University 2016 - 2020

### FdDes Interactive Design

Distinction

Northern Regional College 2014 - 2016

### HNC Level 5 Business

Belfast Metropolitation 2007 - 2009

# Attributes

- Working with SME and enterprise clients
- Delivering small to large-scale projects
- Willing to learn new skills and techniques
- Active listener with excellent interpersonal skills
- Evidence driven and detail-orientated
- Team player with leadership experience
- Resource and project management skills
- Experience in front-end development

If you're interested in working together, feel free to get in touch.